Deeision No. _PNES

BEFORE THEE RAILRCAD COMMISSION OF TEE STATE OF IFORNIA.

In the Matter of the Application of
SOUTEERN PACIFIC COMPANY for an order
authorizing the sbandonment and clos-
ing of an existing crossing at grade
of a county highway aad the Southerz
Pacific Railroad near Tipton, Tulare
County, Celifornia, designated

3-258 ole )

Application No. 18615.

E. We. Hobbs, for Applicant Southern Pacific Company.
Leroy McCormick, Assistant District Attorney, for
County of Tulare, Protestant.

WARE, COMMISSIONZR:

In this eapplication, Soutkhern Pacific Company Trequests
an order authorizing it to permenently close to public use and
travel & grade ¢rossing in Tulare County, designated as Cross-
ing No. B=258.4. & public hearing was held at Visalla o2
February 17, i933.

The crossing whick applicant proposes to close 1is located
on i%s main Valley Line between Sen Francisco and Los Angeles,
gbout two miles rorth of the Town of Tipton and eight miles south
of the City of Tulare. On July 15, 1918, by Decision No. 5578, in
Application No. 3778, the Coxmission euthorized the comstruction

of this crossing as a part of the State Eighway. At that time the

highway southerly Z-om the City of Tulare was comsiructed parallel
and adjacent to the westerly side of the railroad right of way and

recrossed to the easterly side at the c¢rossing involved in this
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application. During the past year e new Sltate Highway, lying

entirely on the easterly side of the railrcad, has been constructed,

and the old route on the westerly side of the track (including the

erossing) has beon relinquished to the County. Subsequent to this
relinguishment the State Department of Public Works made applica-
tion (4pplication No. 18120) to close this crossing, whick was

ranted by Ex Parte Order No. 24774, dated May 16, 1932. Later
the County of Tulere petitioned the Commission o set aside its

ex parte order and thereupon the Commission dismlssed the appli-
cation (No. 18120} orn November 21, 1932, on the ground thst the appli-
cant no'lonser had Jurisdiction over the ¢rossing.

As a county road, this old highwey carries purely locel
traffic, and it is the contention of Southern Pacific Compeny that
such travel as now uses tae c¢rossing could, with equal convenience,
¢ross the track to the new State Elighwey at a crossing located one
and one-half miles rortaerly frox Crossing No. B=238.4, and iden-
tified as Crossing No. Bw256.8.

In support of this positiorn, the rzilroad company presented
two traffic counts, one (Exhibit 6) showing the time and the license
nunmbers of all cars passing over the crossing in question (No. B=2358.4)
and the other (Exhibit No. 7) showing similar information for all
cars passing along the old Stete Eighwey at a point opposite Cross-
ing No. B=256.8. From this exhidbit it eppears that during the period
from 9:00 AJM. to 4:00 P.M., on February 7, 1933, forty cars used

the old State Highway crossing (No. B=258.4) and that all dbut two

of these cars pessed the northerly crossins'(No. B=256.8) & short

time before or after they were checked at The southerly érosaing.
Similaxrly, the check taken opposite the nortaerly crossing indicates
that only one car passed this point, which was apparently destined
to a point between the two crossings.

The County of Tulare presented Exhibit No. 8, illustrating
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the roeds and the ownership of all property in the vicinity of
the railroad and highway. This exhibit shows that between the

two crossings there are but four percels of property dordering

the old State Highway; that saild four parcels are owned by one
femily; and that onme of the four parcels is adiacent to the north-
erly crossing. The testimony shows that there is dut one house
having access t0 this mile and one-half of old State Eighway and
that this house Iis not occupied at this time.

Exhibit No. 8 also shows & proposed east and west road
which would intersect the old State Righway between the two cross-
ings and connect 1t with another nort: and south roed, known as
the Qaklend Colony Roed, located adoult two miles west of the rail-
road. A petition requesting this road was filed with tke Bosrd of
Supervisors of Tulare Counltly the day before thls hearing. Indefinite
testinony as to the existence of a private lane along the route of
tuls proposed roed was attempted but no definite statement wes
elicited that such & road exists.

It 1s claeimed by the County that the crossing (B=-258.4)
which Southern Pacirfic Company proposes To close ls necessery in
nrcder to permit an outlet from the farms located ealong the Ozkland
Colony Road and to the west thereof to the State Highway and parti-
cularly to reach the paved road to Porterville, which leads direct~
ly east from the crossing involved (B=-258.4). TIFroa az imspection
of Exkidit No. 8, it is concluded that these property owners have

access to the Stute Highway by way of other erossings, particular-

Ly over a orosasing (B-258.8) one-half mile south of old 3tate High-

way crossing (E=-258.4). From this latter crossing & county road
oxtenlds several miles to both the oast and west and Ifurnishes direct

access to the Qakland Colony and other north and south roads in the

district. With respect to the road to Porterville, the evidence
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shows (Zxhibit No. 6) that during the seven~hour period dui five

vehicles used the crossing emroute to or frox the Porterville road
end that each of these vehicles passed the northerly crossing.

The County also points out that the closing of Crossing
No. B=258.4 would cre&te & pocket ac there is no outlet Lfrom the
southerly end of vhe o0ld State Eighway other than this crossing.
Exkibit No. & shows & right of wey for & road along the westerly
side of the relilroed %o a connection with Crocsing No. 3=2358.8
one-half mile south, and, while the ti%le of the County to its
right of way is guestioned, it Is appareat that such & road would
provide an outlevt.

The Commission's records indicate thet the rnortherly
crossing (No. B=256.8) was authorizel by the Commission in Decision
No. 10490, in Application No. 7431, dated Mey 22, 1922, The c¢ross-
ing wos installed to furnish escscess from the district lying esst
of the track to the State Highwey, which wes then constructed on
The westerly side of the rallroad. With the construetion of the new
highwey on tkhe easterly side, it would appear that this need no
longer existz. The court taeken by the railroad shows that during
vhe seven hours dut four vehicles used This crossing.

Wivh respect Yo the physical conditions at the two crocse-
ings, there is little dilfference. Botkh crossings have open view
conditions end the track area in esch case is well paved. The
grades oL approach &t the northerly crossing (No. 3-256.8) are
lighter than those a2t the old State Highwey cfossing (xo.'B-zss.é)
end the distance betweern the c¢rossing and the hi@hway'intersection
is greater =t Crossing No. B-256.8, which is an zdvantage. The old
Stcte Highway crossing (No. E~258.4) is now equipped with & wigwag,
however, and the expense of moving or installing a wigwaeg at the
rortherly crossing (No. B«256.8) is herdly Justified by the amount

of traffic.




After careful consideration of this record I am of the
opinion that there is not sufficient traffic vo and from the dis-
trict west of this track to warrant both crossizgs, and the Com~
rission should order ome closed, It is my judgment thet the
southerly crossing is better Located to take care of trufflc
needs and 1f the County desires vo retzin the éoutherly erossing
(No. B~258.4), it shoulé be allowed to do so on condition thet it
(1)

¢lose the otﬁer (No. B=256.8). I the County elects to close

the old Stete Fighwey crossing (No. 2-258.4), the wigwag should be

moved %0 Crossing No. B=256.8.

The following form of order is recommended.

Southern Paciffic Compeny having eppliied t0 the Commission
for an order authorizing the permanent closlng of the crossing of
its trecks, kmown as Crossing No. B-258.4, loceted a2t a point
approximetely two miles north of Tipton, Tulere County, which was
heretofore authorized by the Commission in Decision No. 5378, in
Application Xo. 3778, end whick is located one arnd one-halfl miles
soush of Crossing No. B-256.8, = pubdblic hezring having been held,

end the matter beling submitted and ready for decision,

It is hereby fourd as a fact thet public converience and

necessity no longer require the meintenance of dboth of sald
crossings, Nos. B-256.8 arnd B~28S.4.

(17 subsequent to the hearing the County indicated thet 1t prefers

that the northerly crossing (No. B-256.8) be closed instead of the
ore covered in the Southern Pacific Company's spplication (No.B=258.4),

but desires thet a pedestrian crossing for the convenience.of school
children be established.
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IT IS E=ERERBY ORDERED <thet ;he Southern Pacific Compeny
be suthorized to permenently close Crossing No. B=258.4 to pubdblic
use and travel unless the County of Tulere shell, within sixty (60)
days from the effective date of this ordexr, file satisfactory
evidence with the Commissior thzt it has legally abendoned Croess-—
ing No. B=256.8 =nd effectively closed same to public use by
vehleles.

The ebove authority is granted subject to the condition
that upoh closing of suld Crossing No. B=256.8 to vehiculer travel,
applicant shall provide turnstiles in its right of way fences and
thaet pedestrians shall et all times have the right To cross the
railroed right of wey and tracks a2t this point (Crossing No. B=256.8).

Nothing 42 this Decision shall be construed &s modifying in
any other respect the conditions im Decision No. S578 in Appiica-
tion No. 3778, or in Decision No. 10490 in Application No. 7431.

The effective date of this Order chall be twenty (20) deys
from the date hereof. |

The Toregoing Opinion and Order is heredy approved and
ordered filed as the Opinion arnd Order of the Reflroad Commission
orf the State of California.

Deted at Sar Francisco, Celifornie, this /%2  dey of
Moy, 1933.

n
W/é M

Comm¥ssioners. -~
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